

EMMANUEL OGBONNAYA

CONTACT

862-218-2879
Ogbonnaya1254@gmail.com
www.mannythegrapher.com
IG@mannythegrapher

SKILLS

Photography
Videography
3D Artist
Leadership Skills
Graphic Design
Strategic thinking
Tech Savvy
Experienced Teacher
Drone Pilot

EDUCATION

New Jersey
Institute of Technology
Newark, NJ
2019-2024
BA in Digital Design

Peter's Valley
School of Craft
Layton, NJ
2021
General Craft Education
In Woodworking,
Ceramics, Fabrics and
Blacksmithing.

PROFILE

Digital Craftsman, utilizing my 5+ years of experience in photography, videography, and digital design to create engaging content, meaningful adverts, and thought-provoking art. My goal is to create content and media that stands the test of time and that connects audiences and communities.

EXPERIENCE

Creative Director / Ironbound Media

2020-2021

Led the creation and implementation of the company's digital marketing strategy, including social media content creation and web development.

Videography Director / Camp Hope for Kids

2022

Summer-Long position creating and directing the development of promotional and informational videos pertaining to the well-being and operation of the Camp. Responsible for scripting, shooting, and editing multiple videos showcasing the Campground and Parent Organization's Objectives.

Teaching Assistant / Newark Museum of Art Explorers Program

2023

Semester-long position teaching high school seniors in the Newark Museum of Art the art of Documentary creation. Assigned with the production of mini-documentaries encapsulating the Museum experience.

CEO(Filmmaker/Digital Craftsman) / Kingslikeness LLC

2019-Till Date

Developed, shot, and edited media and content pieces for successful media campaigns across multiple platforms to increase brand awareness and drive traffic for various companies and high-profile clients. Collaborated with cross-functional teams to create media for marketing campaigns that leveraged digital content to meet business objectives.